

From: Jordan Christman
Sent: Tue, 25 Mar 2025 13:57:59 +0000
To: Barrios, Audrey
Cc: Rogers, Evan M.; Inguanta, Michael; Woods, Andrea; Affolter, Shawn
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mock Hearing 3/26

Good Morning All,

Apologies for the delayed response—I unfortunately have a conflict during this time tomorrow.

Please keep me updated on future hearings though, and I will do my best to participate.

Thanks so much.

Best,
Jordan Noelle Christman
Federal Relations

o: (b) (6)
m: (b) (6)
e: christmanj@api.org

200 Massachusetts Ave NW
Washington, DC 20001

www.api.org



American
Petroleum
Institute

From: Barrios, Audrey <audrey.barrios@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:25 PM
Cc: Rogers, Evan M. <evan.rogers@hq.doe.gov>; Inguanta, Michael <michael.inguanta@hq.doe.gov>; Woods, Andrea <andrea.woods@hq.doe.gov>; Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Mock Hearing 3/26

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Hello-

Would you be interested in participating in a mock hearing for Wells Griffith on 3/26 from 3-5PM at the James Forrestal building. If you are able to participate, please reply all and we will be in touch next week with additional instructions.

Thank you,
Audrey



Audrey Barrios

*Advisor to the Secretary
U.S. Department of Energy*

OFFICE 202.586.6994

MOBILE (b)(6) - Sec. Wright

EMAIL Audrey.Barrios@hq.doe.gov

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
